

Item Number	Color Group	Question or Suggestion	Submitter	Submitter's Question #	Plan Page Number	Plan Section	Assignment	Comments	Resolution
6	Blue	Reduce baseline management requirements in good water years	GGWD and SVGWD	4	6	V.1	Assigned to Technical Working Group for evaluation		
7	Blue	Determine the impacts of GW use by cities, other B37 GW users, and domestic users on flows at Station 10 and Stanton Crossing	GGWD and SVGWD	6	6	V.1	Assigned to Technical Working Group for evaluation		
8	Blue	Impact of following acres on stream flows at Station 10 and Stanton Crossing	GGWD and SVGWD	3	6	V.1.a	Assigned to Technical Working Group for evaluation		
9	Blue	Establish a mechanism for extending the irrigation season beyond Sept. 15 in wet years	BWLWWUA	6	7	V.1.B	Assigned to Technical Working Group for evaluation		
10	Blue	Impact of irrigation season delayed start on flows at Station 10 and Stanton Crossing	GGWD and SVGWD	1	7	V.1.B.1	Assigned to Technical Working Group for evaluation		
11	Blue	Impact of early irrigation shutoff on flows at Station 10 and Stanton Crossing	GGWD and SVGWD	2	7	V.1.B.2	Assigned to Technical Working Group for evaluation		
12	Blue	Benefits to the water supply from CIEF projects	GGWD and SVGWD	Reserved 3	7	V.1.C	Assigned to Technical Working Group for evaluation		
26	Blue	In-season adjustment of consumptive reductions	BWLWWUA	5	11	V.2.A	Assigned to Technical Working Group for evaluation		
47	Blue	Consider whether the revised management plan should incorporate other surface water supply forecasting methods.	Tech Working Group	N/A	11	V.2.A	Assigned to Technical Working Group for evaluation	Including use of the Wood River Water Collaborative model developed by Dr. Kendra Kaiser.	
48	Blue	Consider whether GW users' management actions should be adjusted if the May 1 surface water supply forecast changes from the April 1 forecast.	Tech Working Group	N/A	11	V.2.A	Assigned to Technical Working Group for evaluation		
45	Gold	Consider an "off ramp" for a water user to opt out of the plan (example mitigation for consumptive use)	Sun Valley Co	2		New			
29	Gold	Extend plan for ten to fifteen years with periodic check-ins	WD37B GW Association	1	12	VI			
20	Gray	Streamline storage water funding and procurement processes	BWLWWUA	2	8	V.1.D			
21	Gray	Role of CIEF in obtaining Snake River storage water	Larry Schoen (CIEF)	4	8	V.1.D	CIEF Committee will prepare recommendations to discuss at April 17 meeting	CIEF Committee presented 4/17, Municipal/Community Advisory Committee Representatives will propose goal & action language	DUE MAY 7
28	Gray	Role of CIEF in obtaining Snake River storage water in additional management section	Larry Schoen (CIEF)	5	11	V.2.B.2	CIEF Committee will prepare recommendations to discuss at April 17 meeting	CIEF Committee presented 4/17, Municipal/Community Advisory Committee Representatives will propose goal & action language	DUE MAY 7
31	Green	Apply the results of the Camas Prairie Aquifer Study to the Management Plan after March 2027	BWLWWUA	7	12	VIII	WD37B GW Association will prepare recommendations to discuss at April 17 meeting	Bill Simon presented and submitted draft paragraph on 4/17	
32	Green	Evaluate impacts of Camas Prairie GW users on inflows to Magic Reservoir	GGWD and SVGWD	8	12	VIII	WD37B GW Association will prepare recommendations to discuss at April 17 meeting	Bill Simon presented and submitted draft paragraph on 4/17	
33	Green	Accommodate new or updated model(s)	BWLWWUA	8	12	VIII			
1	Light Blue	List establishing minimum stream flow water rights as significant historical management measures	NGOs	1	1	II	Shelley Keen will draft a recommendation to discuss at April 17 meeting	Shelley presented at 4/17 meeting, Advisory Committee can suggest edits	DUE MAY 7
2	Light Blue	Revise or eliminate term sheets	BWLWWUA	12	4	II	N/A	Advisory Committee would like to develop a draft plan with no separate term sheet.	
35	Light Green	Enforcement options/mechanisms for non-compliant water users	BWLWWUA	10	13	IX	Shelley Keen and Corey Skinner will report on this at April 17 meeting		
36	Light Green	Enforcement options/mechanisms for non-compliant water users	NGOs	3	13	IX	Shelley Keen and Corey Skinner will report on this at April 17 meeting		
37	Light Green	Incentivize non-participant ground water users to participate in the plan	BWLWWUA	9	13	X	Shelley Keen and Corey Skinner will report on this at April 17 meeting		
46	None	What role can GW monitoring play in effective GW management and what is the best method to structure that monitoring	Advisory Committee	N/A	N/A	New	Assigned to Technical Working Group for evaluation		
42	None	Consider reinstating the Water Supply Bank's instream flow enhancement program -- formerly Idaho Code § 42-1508	NGOs	6		New			
43	None	Incorporate the <i>Wood River Valley Water Conservation Guidelines and Enforcement</i>	NGOs	7		New	Corey Skinner will ask Keri York for a copy of the document to be shared with the Advisory Committee	Corey Skinner shared document with the Advisory Committee via e-mail 4/3	
44	None	Set monthly schedule for working on Management Plan with goal of final draft by September 30	Sun Valley Co	1		New			COMPLETE
27	None	Determine if buying additional storage water is needed in very dry and extremely dry years	GGWD and SVGWD	5	11	V.2.B	Assigned to Technical Working Group for evaluation		
30	None	Direct CIEF funds to study options for addressing Silver Creek losses at Highway 93	GGWD and SVGWD	9	12	VII	CIEF		
34	None	Update the Other Actions to reflect which are accomplished and which are pending or ongoing	BWLWWUA	11	12	VIII			
38	None	Add formal statements requiring the Advisory Committee and the Technical Working Group to meet annually	NGOs	5	13	XI	Corey Skinner will draft recommendations to discuss at April 17 meeting	Corey S presented 4/17, Advisory Committee agreed on "annually in late February" language	COMPLETE
3	Pink	Management Plan Goals: Are they accurately described?	BWLWWUA	1	5	IV	Advisory Committee will discuss items 3, 4, and 5 at April 17 meeting	Advisory Committee agreed sub groups will submit suggested goals	DUE MAY 7
4	Pink	Amend goals of plan to reflect goals of water users in the basin	Larry Schoen (user)	2	5	IV	Advisory Committee will discuss items 3, 4, and 5 at April 17 meeting	Advisory Committee agreed sub groups will submit suggested goals	DUE MAY 7
5	Pink	Add a more diverse set of interest to the Management Plan goals	NGOs	2	5	IV	Advisory Committee will discuss items 3, 4, and 5 at April 17 meeting	Advisory Committee agreed sub groups will submit suggested goals	DUE MAY 7
13	Salmon	Should the CIEF be part of new Plan?	Larry Schoen (CIEF)	1	7	V.1.C	CIEF Committee will prepare recommendations to discuss at April 17 meeting	CIEF Committee presented 4/17, Municipal/Community Advisory Committee Representatives will propose goal & action language	DUE MAY 7
14	Salmon	If no CIEF, what about disposition of funds by 12/31/2024	Larry Schoen (CIEF)	3	7	V.1.C	CIEF Committee will prepare recommendations to discuss at April 17 meeting	CIEF Committee presented 4/17, Municipal/Community Advisory Committee Representatives will propose goal & action language	DUE MAY 7
15	Salmon	Should CIEF contributions be higher in 2025 than 2022?	Larry Schoen (CIEF)	2a	7	V.1.C	CIEF Committee will prepare recommendations to discuss at April 17 meeting	CIEF Committee presented 4/17, Municipal/Community Advisory Committee Representatives will propose goal & action language	DUE MAY 7
16	Salmon	Should CIEF contributions be indexed to inflation?	Larry Schoen (CIEF)	2b	7	V.1.C	CIEF Committee will prepare recommendations to discuss at April 17 meeting	CIEF Committee presented 4/17, Municipal/Community Advisory Committee Representatives will propose goal & action language	DUE MAY 7
17	Salmon	Consequences for parties not contributing to CIEF	Larry Schoen (CIEF)	2c	7	V.1.C	CIEF Committee will prepare recommendations to discuss at April 17 meeting	CIEF Committee presented 4/17, Municipal/Community Advisory Committee Representatives will propose goal & action language	DUE MAY 7
18	Salmon	Should IWRB still contribute to CIEF?	Larry Schoen (CIEF)	2d	7	V.1.C	CIEF Committee will prepare recommendations to discuss at April 17 meeting	CIEF Committee presented 4/17, Municipal/Community Advisory Committee Representatives will propose goal & action language	DUE MAY 7
19	Salmon	CIEF funds administered by WRRCDC amendment	Larry Schoen (CIEF)	2e	8	V.1.C.6	CIEF Committee will prepare recommendations to discuss at April 17 meeting	CIEF Committee presented 4/17, Municipal/Community Advisory Committee Representatives will propose goal & action language	DUE MAY 7
39	Yellow	Streamflow targets into Magic Reservoir	BWLWWUA	4		New		Address this item after discussing items 3, 4, and 5	
40	Yellow	Adequate Water Supply for the Big Wood River below Magic	GGWD and SVGWD	2		New		Address this item after discussing items 3, 4, and 5	
41	Yellow	Evaluate the Plan's effects on the Big Wood River above and below Magic Reservoir	GGWD and SVGWD	7		New		Address this item after discussing items 3, 4, and 5	
22	Yellow	Increase stream flow target at Station 10	BWLWWUA	3	9	V.1.E		Address this item after discussing items 3, 4, and 5	
23	Yellow	Adequate Water Supply for the Little Wood River	GGWD and SVGWD	Reserved 1	9	V.1.E		Address this item after discussing items 3, 4, and 5	
24	Yellow	Increase in Station 10 stream flow target to accommodate other senior surface rights	Larry Schoen (user)	1	9	V.1.E		Address this item after discussing items 3, 4, and 5	
25	Yellow	Establish additional stream flow targets on Little Wood/Silver Creek, Big Wood, Willow Creek, and Camas Creek	NGOs	4	9	V.1.E		Address this item after discussing items 3, 4, and 5	